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COMPLAINT =

The National Republican Congressional Commuttee ("N.R.C.C "), by and through its
Executive Director, Maria Cino. brings this complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(ax(1)
(1996). The N R.C.C. is located at 320 First Street, S E., Washington. D C. 20003.

I SUMMARY

John Byron for Congress has engaged 1n a pattern of federal election law violations
including: acceptance of contributions from minor children under 10 vears old. failure to
include legally-required disclaimer notices, and unlawful corporate contributions. The
Commission should promptly investigate and punish these blatant illegalitnes

Il. FACTS & VIOLATIONS OF LAW

The John Byron for Congress Committee s guilty of the following violations of federal
election law

1 RECEIPT OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM MINOR CHILDREN UNDER 10 YEARS OF AGE
\ THE LAW Minor children cunder 18) may make contributions to federal
candidates provided (1) the decision o contribute 1s made knowingly and wilifully by the
minor child. (2) the tunds are owned or controlled exclusively by the minor child. such as
income earned. and (3) the funds are not proceeds of a gift made for the purposes of
tfacilitating the contribution CFR §110.16)12
B THE VIOLATION  Buyron tor Congress has already accepted two

contributions of $1,000 each from minors under the age of 10 Specifically. the $1.000
contributions of Robert Weiss and Michael Weiss, both received on August 14, 1996, appear
o violate section 110 1(1)02) of the Code of Federal Regulations. The Commission should
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promptly investigate these contributions and take swift and sure measures to deter such blatant
efforts to circumvent federal laws.

2. FAILURE TO INCLUDE FEDERALLY-REQUIRED DISCLAIMER NOTICES.

A. THE LAW  "“Whenever any person makes an expenditure for the purpose of
financing a commumnication that expressly advocates the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, or that solicits any contribution, through any broadcasting station,
newspaper, magazine, outdoor adverusing facility, poster, vard sign, direct mailing or any
other form of general public political advertising,” a disclaimer is required indicating (1) who
paid for the communication and (2) whether the campaign authorized the communication. 11
CFR §110.11(a)

B. THE VIOLATIONS: John Byron sent a letter to absentee ballot requesters
that expressly advocated his election. See Byron Lerter, Exhibir I. Upon information and
belief, over 100 copies of this generic letter were mailed out, qualifying it as a "direct
mailing.”© This letter failed to indicate who paid for 1t, as is required by law. A second letter
entitled "Campaign Update” also failed to include a disclaimer, see Exhibir 2, as did a third
newspaper announcement of a Byron fundraising event ("donations accepted”). See
Newspaper Ad. Exhibir 3. This newspaper ad should additionally be referred to the Internal
Revenue Service for failure to include the required I.R.S. disclaimer explaining that
contributions are not tax deductible. 26 U S.C. § 6113 (1996). Section 6113 of the Internal
Revenue Code requires political committees whose gross annual receipts normally exceed
$100,000 ro include a special notice on their solicitations to inform solicitees that contributions
are NOT tax deducnible. Failure to disclose that contributions are nondeductible results in a
mandatory penalry of $1,000 for each day on which such a failure occurred. 26 U.S.C. §
6710 (1996).

3. UNLAWFUL RECEIPT OF CORPORATE CONTRIBLTIONS

A, THE LAW: Corporations may not make any contributions or expenditures in
connection with federal elections. 2 U.S C. § 44/bhfa). Contributions include goods, services,
or “anvihing of value © 2 U S C 88 431(8)(4)) and 33119)14)4). And the acceptance of

poll results by a campaign constitutes a contnibution under 11 C F R. § 106.4(b)

B. THE FACTS: On August 28, 1996, Melbourne Eve Associates, Inc. authored
a letter 1o “All physicians of the Brevard County Medical Society ™ See Melbourne Leter,
Exhibir 4 This letter contains both express advocacy -- 'l recommend that vou give serious
consideration to supporuing the Democratuc candidate, John Byron. with vour vote” -- and a
solicitation ot donations -- “a pre-addressed envelope 1s included for vour contribution ™ The
letter does not include any federally-required disclaimers. This letter counts as a contribution,
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made either by the corporation (which 1n and of itselt would be tllegal) or by Dr. Broussard,
the author (who had already contributed the maximum allowed)

Additionally. the Byron for Congress Campaign received results from a poll taken by
Media Strategies and Research. See MSR Memorandum, Exhibir 5. Byron's receipt of this
survey information constitutes receipt of a corporate contribution. Federal candidates may not
accept corporate contributions.  And legal contributions must be reported to the FEC.

I11l. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

The N.R.C.C. respectfully request that the Commission fully investigate the campaign
actvites of the John Byron for Congress Committee with particular emphasis upon its
acceptance of contributions from minor children under 10 years old, failure to include legally-
required disclaimer notices. and unlawful corporate contributions. The Commission should
take all necessary and appropriate measures to punish these violations and to deter future
wrongdoing by the Byron Campaign

Mara Cino
Executive Director

District of Columbia
Signed and sworn to before me this th day of 1696

NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires
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Congress has failed Central Florida!!

Dear Friend:
Two years ago this district sent Dave Weldon, a local doctor, to Washington.
Weldon followed 20 years of honorable service by Bill Nelson and Jim Bacchus.

This is a district that has always had 2 strong economic relationship with our
federal government. Brevard County has been virtually built around the Kennedy Space
Center. Our federally funded and protected warerways, nature preserves and beaches have
ensured our guality of life and drawn tourists and their dollars.

Owur long history with the Air Force at Patrick and Cape Canaveral continues and
the Navy presence is assured by the Eastern Range.

After more than a decade of wrangling, the Veterans Administration took
possession of land st Viera to complete 2 470 bed hospital

So what did we expect of Dave Weldoa? To protect our interests, ensare the fanding
of our hospital, our enviroamental projects and our space program? To protect Medicare,
programs for children and studeat loans?

And what did we get? Weldon lost the VA hospital in his first few months in office.
California got its new hospital, but Central Florida vets are left to seck care in Tampa or
Gainesville.

And the space program® Weldon voted for over 51 Billion in cuts.

Dave Weldon went to Washington and joined Newt Gingrich's effort te slash
student loans, take lunch from kids, cut Medicare and raise its premiums and undercut
years of positive environmental progress. Your vote for me can help to ead Gingrich’s
failed agenda.

Retired from 37 years in the Navy, [ have a record of service to this community. If
elected. T will return to our tradition of representing local interests first. [ am not a

partisan. [ owe allegiance cnly to those who elect me.

[ ask for vour vote and vour help to send Newt Gingrich a message and return
responsible (eadership to the Conaress.

SIDCEreLy,

John Byron
Candidate for C ongress




Jﬁm Byron for Con!ess

Address: 541 F. New Haven, Melhoume, FT. 32902
Mail. PO. Dox 1996, Melboume, I'L 329021990
Phone 407-952-8550
- V'ox: 407-723-1634

—— Campaign Update

V4 Secretory Comey to Brevurd to back Byrow

Vedoaus Alliine Yaandmy Joec Brws cams 10 Brovend Cisely Mumslay v shuow Lis support (or Jobm
Vatorurs from 311 aver the diaerict et 3 tha Vaterane Mewearnial Center in Merritt [xland 1o hear John Jad
Scurcery Bruwa ea the sucd w Gl 2 cagruemas whn cans fr Comeral Moride's v Prum (hay
Secretary Nrown and Jobn wreveled Io B wte of tw VA Maswtal in Viera for 3 press confarence. The
locativa highlightcd (b dimal mcund of Deve Weldon Jn npronatiy the ooy of v wicnas  In
rypical Waldon fasivion, he wamiged i chillengs the Socretary 10 2 fight in the newspepers thal be
promptly law This saly drew inore atontine W bis mability t» desl effectrvely in the political

YU

Wes avs Uil the Scazetary has chuma ks suppat. vk 0w publicly ad et su My boual vingss hsdea
liave helped in pumting the tp ingother. Tt showy how servoem lncal swd sathonal leaden are in slecting

surmcuo wisy will slam up [ wtass nhauns,

Yardrigns are here
We have heen Monded with reuyucss ko Yardsipes in recent weein and we are happy In sanounca that the

Yyrop Brigade signs hawe amyed. (Do sigm will fathir our clfiats o spread i Byruo nans aed
mexasge. Y ynu are inferested th Jcquiring 1 Giga of cin heln ux distribure the sigim please comeact Nawd

Moann

(v Byiom Brivade conummes s wurk In spradiog (be Byrve massage in the lichl Ow woekly dovestos
4n0r camvassing efforts have now swaad 1n Oscenla county and wll peck op in imtemarty 29 electon day
draves ear. Sign wavings sl continee on 2 ropular beaw WA el yurwr help i spriading v mosags. U
you are nferested 1 (owning the Nyrn Nrigads and heiping with these 2tivines pheuse eall David Mann.

Npded rally in the works
The carpaign s planming 3 mapw rally o protest Deve Weldon's votes fw cat NASA and 1o show Julm s
«Dng supnart fur (ks sace program. The evend s being nlarmad wnth the heip ot incal gace workens and

o intatively sshaduled Gor heach on October 26,

iVeldom Warch

Weldon charged Secretary Neorm wath playmg politics m Chonming 1o came to Nrevard e owr cainpaign,
whle nEmung Jown hm rapust o 3 luwn meching i dugigt. Woldou anst haws fonpution be voial o i
e Secrefiry's (ruvel hudget By TS, this making it very ditheult ro leave Washington o meet With any

3 You sl Reve ™ e Deve Docideaialy, W Byruon campuiga 4 covinag e cwsla

« &Tdl

SNend the Capain to Congress!!
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MPF Corcorsn, MD_ FACS
Andrew Zocbia, MD_FACS

" - - Rating and Vitrsous

Raiph R Peyles, MD_FACS
- Pediswric and General

K. Feederick Ha, MDD, PACS

Eps Plastic Sevgary end Genara)

L Neal Fresmem, MDD FACS

August 28 1996

All physicians of the Brevard County Medical Society

Dear Doctor:

Eﬁ..'hhdlwnﬁmﬂuﬂmbpmmmﬁﬁubﬂmmm
support as the candidete for Congress in District 15.

| recommend that you give senous consideration to supporting the Democratic
candidate, John Byron, with your vote and your campaign contnbution.

C | have come to know John very well and | assure you that he is a solid and abla
candidate.

Botr the ORLANDQO SENTINEL and the TODAY paper had an articie on August 27th
reporting that Mr. Honeycutt, director of Kennedy Space Port, had spoken out,
criticizing the severe funding cuts in the NASA budget while leaving them with the
responsibility of continuing the full Space Program. This should sound familiar to you.

» The cuts in Medicare proposed by Representative Weldon and the Republican
Congress (whuch failed (0 pass the Sanate) would have severely cut funding to the
providers of medical care, while leaving intact our mssion (o provide Medicare
recipients with the best pessible medical care. In other words: do the job, never mind

/the pay. Al least Congreesman Weidon is consistent. He voted for both of these
scenanos. In the case of the Space Program, the cuts could undoubtedty seriously
jeopardize personnel safety and in the case of Medicare, the cuts wouid undoubtedly
have a deletenous effect on the quality of care delivered to Medicare recipients. When
| persanally pointed out to Congressman Weldon that the severe cuts in Medicare
funzing could leave physicians hoiding an empty bag his response was, "Well, Bill, we
~ave ‘0 balance the budget

Tre oi passed by Congress made some very rosy predictions of the huge savings
"o imer medical savings p.ars and HMOs were supposed to produce. However at
e 2ra of the Diil was a curt provision which would simply cut payments to provicers
tre rosy pregictons adidn't pan ot Congress' own budget office predicted that the
savings wouid be only a fraction of what was projected. assuring severe cuts in

Meibourne Officr 502 B New Haven Ave . Moboume FL 32901 . . . (OMTT-U  FAX(AOT726-4061
Pama Say (¥hre 260 Maiaber Rd 52, Pum ’lr.ﬂ”’ o e e SOTYTISB5ST FAX[ 407\ 724009
Sebastan Olice MIZON. U S 1 Scbescan, FL 12958 . e e (GOTYRS- 300 FAX( 4075895554
Suntres Oftfcer 71 Sunmes Pl Mebomeme FL 12960 4071142 2020 FPAXJSCTIT26-4M Y

€ acos Beach Ofhce 2003 N Atlantc Avc, Cocos Besch F1 1293 i (SON8GR-2I FAX 4OT68-ONY
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proviger resmbursement. Weidon was undaunted Dy this prospect.

John Byron doas not pretend to have all the answers to the Medicare diiemma, but he
is willing to sit around the table with any senous representativas of the medical
communuty to try to work out a reasonable solubon.  He wants owr inputand will listen o
you. ! can't say that for Weidon.

As many of you know | am very intarested in the serousty deteriorating condition of our
natural environmant and have worked hard to try o protect some pieces of it. So far,
during hus time n Congress, Weidon has voled on the wrong side of every

anvironmental issue. He does not understand the natural environment, does not want
any input, and is ready to sscrifice anything in our natural araundings if tha business... -
community wishes it

As you probably know, a group of physicians in Tallshassee gave him an "F or failing
grade for his votes on issues which affect the heaith of children. He voted against
maintaining the nominal protection which the curent Clean Water Act provides for our
surface waters. [f the provision he supported would have passed, it would have had a
devastating long term effect on water quality all across this country. Even our drinking
water would have been &t risk. He doesry't seem 10 get the connection between clean
water clean air, and public heath. His ali-out support of big business and its attack on
erv ronmental regulation has of course gained him signfican financial support from the
buSiNess ccmmunrty.

Johr Byror understands the workings of the anvironment very well. | have had many
long d scussions with nim on this subject and | can assure you he is interasted and
committed to protecting the water we drink, the air we breathe, and our natural

surrcundings

Please help a good man get elected to represent us in Congress. For your
conven.ence, a pre-addressad envelope is included for your contribubon. And please,
remamber {0 vote

Sincerely

VY o 2% )
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TO: The John Byron for Congress Campaign
FROM: Jon Hutchsns
DATE: May0, 1996

RE: mwdmmmumm

Overview

As you know, I have conducted oumercus surveys in the Fifteanth District over the past
ten years on bshalf of Congressmen Bill Nelson and fim Bacchus, and for 1904
congressional candidats Sus Munsey. Never before have [ seen this district as ready to
elect a Democrat as our crTsat survey suggests.

The bigh-profils missteps of the Republican Congressional majority. in addition to the
bitter and caustic tone of the recsnt Republican presidential primary campaign has
produced a3 sevare backlash against the Republican party both nationally as well as here
in the Fifteenth district. Weldon has further exacerbated this unfavorable opinion
environment with his extremist positons on key issues as well as Lis performance shon-
comings on the Brevard VA Hospital, NASA funding and funding for local
environmental protection.

As the polling data described below shows, the district’s voters have been paying closs
attention to bath Weldon's and the national Republicans’ misdeeds, and are clearly
dissatisfied. I feal a strong opening exists for the Byron candidacy, as Weldon is in a very
weakened position. . )

The Key Data

Our recent suxvey in the Fifteenth District shows the incumbent Republican
Congressman Dave Weldon to be in a highly vulnerable position for reelection. As
chown below, less than two-fifths of the district's voters say they are willing o support
‘Weldon for reelection. Axd, in a direct, Read-lo-head malchup against political
~ewconer and largely uokoowr Democratic candidate Joha Byren, Weldon's suppert
fa.ls sigaificantly below the 30% mark

o5 Umos bantevard eme 8
Likrwood, (parade KL
BAR-ON  fa BN
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Key Survey Findings Page a
May 6, 1898

Amoug the key rwing group of Independent voters in this district, Weldon's negative
ratings are just as high (46%) as they are districtwide. Further, among thoss who voted
for Ross Perot in 1882, 53% give Weldon a negative rating.

3 the survey we also .nudvowmcﬁon:uanumbcdgodduqudanhlnhn

abartions boouumd.moppndﬁonwnmm increase, his
support for eliminating studant loans for collegs, his antd, positions, and
his suppert for the elimination of the Department of Education and the school lunch
program. Thres-in-fve voters said they would be more likely 10 support Byron for
Congress because of Weldon's positions on each of these issues.

As further gvidance of Weldon's vulnerability, at the end of the survey after information
was provided on Weldon's record as well as on Byron's background, we again asked the
voters wham they would suppart for Congress. On this “informed vote™ questinn, Byron
maves out to 4 commanding lead over Weldon

.
Informed Vo'e Districtwide (J\a:g!ﬂ
Weldoz 33% ~11
Byren 55% +22
Undaecidea 12% -11

Not only did Weldon fal 0 pick up ary undecided voters on the informed vote test, he
actually Jost eleven pomts of his original support.

SAIMpary

Dave Weldon is in a very precaricus situation. While the Fifteenth District tends to bs
supportive of most Republican candidates it is moderate politically, end abbors
extemism Tom either party. This district is solidly pro-cholce, pro-environment, and

-ro-educetca, yet Weldoa's extreme, :;-'nf ta pes.ticns azd actens on these issues has
tigcmizad a sizeable portion of Loe eleciorate, as tne above-discussed data suggest.
rurtker, the natonal poutical mood foruses an even harsher spotigat on the distinct

fferences veen “Welden's positions and those of the district’s voters. Both Newt
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Key Survey Findings Pags 2
May 6, 1986
Weldon Reglection Suppost Districtwide
Dessrves Roelection 30%
Time for Somsane New 319%
Undecided 22%
Matchup for Congrass
Weldon 44%
& Byron 33%
Undecided 23%

Whenever an ipcumbent palitician has reslact numbaers that fall below the 509 mark at
this point in a campaign, the likelihood of his or her dsfeat is very srong. Incumbents
at this point in a campaign typically are in the position of protecting support that they
hold from being taksn away by 2 challenger. Weldon faces the arduous task of not oaly
protecting his existing support, but acquiring new support that he curreatly does oot
have,

Weldon's distinet lack of palitical suppart is clearly tied to the displeasurs Fifieenth
District votars express for Weldon's performance in office. As shown below, a plurality
of the voters give Weldon a negative evaluation for how he is handling his job as

Congressman. )
Weldon Performance Rating Districtwide
Positive 40%
Negative 416%

Den't know 14%
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Key Survey Pindings Paga d
May 6, 1996

Gingrich and Pat Bochanan have very high negatives among the district's voters (33%
unfavorable and 58% unfavorabls, respectively), and 52% agree with the following
statement: "I'm worried the Republican in this area is becoming too conssrvative
52 most issues, and is becaming dominated by religious political extremists.”

This district has 3 hislory of suppartive modarate Democrats liks Jim Bacchus and Bill
Nelson. Weldon's actions locally, and his party’s actions nationally, have already put this
district within reach of the Democrats. An aggressive, well-financed campaign on bebalf
of John Byron could maks this race one of the sasisr pick-ups {or the Democrats.

Msthodology

These findings are based an a districtwida talephons survey of n=300 general slection
votars, conductsd May 2 to May 4, 1896, mmmjndmdmm
‘or aggregate responses to this survey is t 5.8 percentage points, at the 95%

svel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

November §, 1996

Maria Cino, Fxecutive Director

National Republican Congressional Committee
120 First Street, SE

W :-hingh n, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4554
Dear Ms. Cino:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 30, 1996, of the complaint you filed
illeging possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”). The respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
vour complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
1o the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be swom to in the same manner
as the onginal complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4554. Please refer to this
number in all future communications. For vour information, we have attached a brief
{escription of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints

Singerely,
e

' 4
‘%l ander, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure

Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

November 5, 1996

Dale Cox, CPA, Treasurer
Byron for Congress

158 St. Croix Avenue
Cocoa Beach, FL 32931

RE: MUR 4554
Dear Mr. Cox:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Byron for
Congress (“Committee”™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 4554, Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act. you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should
be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

I'his matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 US.C. § 437g(a)4)(B) and
§ 437g(an 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable John L. Byron

Sincerely,
-
/ = ) S
4 -

/7 /) ]

»i
A e VAN
Q{é&w‘ /:W ‘

olleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

November 5, 1996

William I HBroussard, MD, Registered Agent
Melbourne |'}L‘ Associates, Inc.

502 E. New Haven Avenue

Melbourne, FL 32901

RE: MUR 4554
Dear Dr. Broussard

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Melbourne
Fyve Associates, Inc. and you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 4534 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

I'nder the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against Melbourne Eve Associates, Inc. and you in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which vou believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropnate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office. must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

I'his matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)4)B) and
8 437eai 12)A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that vou wish the matter to be
made public. 1f you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,
"\’,\ ~
/ | 2
/ ’,/7\_4-1 g g
~ /

Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

November §, 1996

Henry Solomon, Registered Agent
\Media Strategies and Research
118 Massachusetts Avenue, NE
Washington, DC 20002

RE: MUR 4554

Dear Mr. Solomon:

I'he Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Media
Strategies and Research may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
imended ("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MR 4534 Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

['nder the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
he taken against Media Strategies and Research in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropniate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should
ne addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

[his matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)B) and
2 437e(ai12)A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. It vou intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
'+ such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
mmunications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your

information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

000 1

7]
- M/@‘\ 7/
Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint

J

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

November 5, 1996

Gary and Cathleen Weiss
1051 Part Malabar Road
Suite 3

Palm Bay, FI. 32905

RE: MUR 4554
Dear Mr. & Ms. Weiss:

I'he Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Robert and
Michael Weiss may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act”). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4554
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
he taken against Robert and Michael Weiss in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

T'his matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)4)B) and
§ 437g(a) 12X A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authonizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commussion.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints,

Sincerely,

\ 4 ——

7 (7 7 /)

/,/'!\-’/ "
Ay (Bt

“Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Fnclosures

1. Complaint

Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

ad B



November 11, 1996

\Ms. Alva E. Smith

Federal |

{ fection Commission

199 F Street, NW
Washington. D.C. 20463

RF MTR 4554
Dear Ms. Smith

is letter is response to the complaint from the

i

» FEC received by mv office on
['he complaint states that my firm conducted surveyv research work
1 Bvron for Congress Campaign (FL-15) for which we were not compensated

nis accusation is not true

vovember 7, 1996

Onauctaa

¢ survey for the Bvron campaign in Mayv 1996. On June 11. 1996, I invoiced

¢ Byvron Campaign for the total cost of the survev, which was $5,000 (a copv of the

nvoice 1s attached). On June 25, 1996, [ received a check from the Byron campaign in

it $5.000 as pavment for the survey (a copv of the transaction report from oul

ectronic register 1s attached that displavs the deposit of this check).
rther. [ have discussed this matter with the campaign manager of the Bvron campaig!

ne that this expenditure is properiyv recorded on the campaign’s FE

vpenditure reports

ESE L t me directly should vou have anv further questions on this mattes

Best regqrds -
s Wi\ 2L

J'/.* M ————

7 /I ¥ g

jon M. Hutchens




MEDIA STRATEGIES

RESEARCH

June 11, 1996

John Byrrm for Congress
P.0O. Box 3219496
Cocoa Beach., Florida 32932-1996

INVOICE

Fee for the conduct of a district wide telephone survey of 300
likelyv general election voters in Florida's Fifteenth
Congressional District, as commissioned by the John Byron
for Congress Campaign, and conducted May 2-4. 1996 ........ $5,000

MSR Job # FL.264

Please make pavable to: Media Strategies & Research




1111796
OPERATING

Date

5/25/96

Num Description
Byron for Congress

TOTAL 5/1/96 - 6/30/96

TOTAL INFLOWS
TOTAL OUTFLOWS

NET TOTAL

Transaction Report
5/1/96 Through 6/30/96

Memo Category

Income-DEN Inc

Page 1

Cir Amount

5.000 00

5.000 00

5000 00
0 00

5,000 00



PO‘LL GOLDSTEIN, FRAZER & A‘HY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Sentmenth Fiox

1 Paachtrae Streel

Sixth Floor

1001 Pannsylvama Avwnue N

Atanta Georgia 3003 PLEASE RESPOND Wastegeon Addres Washington [1.C 2

404 5T BB

wrnie 404 572 £99%

202 347 0O6E
Facsimila 202 624 722,

November 22, 1996

Pod
Colleen T. Sealander, Esq. .
Central Enforcement Docket =
Ooffice of General Counsel ,
Federal Electicn Commission -~

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4554 - Designation of Counsel Statements and Request for
Extension of Time

Dear Ms. Sealander:

Enclosed please find two (2) Designation of Counsel
Statements executed by Dr. William J. Broussard indicating that
Melbourne Eye Associates and he have retained my firm and the
firm of James H. Fallace & Associates to represent them in
connection with the above-entitled action.

Dr. Broussard received the complaint initiating this action
on November 12, 1996. Dr. Broussard immediately contacted James
H. Fallace, outside general counsel for Melbourne Eye Associates,
and directed him to find local FEC counsel in Washington, D.C.
Mr. Fallace contacted me about the possibility of representing
Dr. Broussard on Wednesday, November 20, 1996, and my firm was
formally retained by Dr. Broussard this morning.

As you know, 11 C.F.R. § 111.6(a) provides that a respondent
may fille a written response to a complaint within fifteen (15)
days of receiving it. Since Dr. Broussard received the complaint
on November 12, a response is due next Wednesday, November 27,
1996. Although Mr. Fallace promptly initiated an investigation
into the allegations of the complaint, there has not been time to
complete that effort and prepare and file a written response by



POWELL. GOLDSTEIN !R.-'\/.E‘URPH\ ‘

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.
November 22, 1996
Page 2

November 27. Accordingly, we hereby request an extension of no
more than fourteen (14) days until December 11, 1996, to file a
response on behalf of Dr. Broussard and Melbourne Eye Associates.

S1ncereiy,
¥ |

/ﬂ%/ 1 4
hae] H. Chanin

for POWELL, GOLDSTEIN, FRAZER & MURPHY

cc: William J. Broussard, M.D.
James H. Fallace, Esqg.

21841706 .W51



"STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF CQUNSEL

MUR _43a4
NAME OF COUNSEL:_James H. faliace
FIRM: __ James M. Fallace & AssocC:at

ADDRESS: ~L~_ Hickory Street

Melbourne, Florida 325907

—_————e — S

TELEPHONE:( 407 )_722-380¢

FAX:(407 ) 724-6002

The above-named individual is hereby designaled as my counsel and is
authorized to recelve any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

o

= P //'.;bl‘/”, w A N P &

o A= 1 n ¥ P 3 LT TR L -

Date Signature, individuzlly, and as
suthorized Agent of Melbourne
Eye Associates

RESPONDENT'S NAME: w:_l:ar J. Sroussa:d o

ADDRESS: 502 East New Haven Avenue -

delbourne, FL 329

TELEPHONE: HOME

BUSINESS(_*" ") -7
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2Helldee F.

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL o
5
MUR_gss8 ,,,
NAME OF COUNSEL: _“ichael . Chany ~ ;
FIRM:____ Powell, Goldstejn, Frazer & Murphy
ADDRESS: 1001 Pennsylvanjes Ave., N.w.. Sixth Floor

TELEPHONE: (202 ) 624-7238

FAX:(202 ) 624-7222 =

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is
aulhorized to receive any nolfications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

i —
AL - f
Q';:/’ r
’ = - L

T e
- Al
Date

W T TR [ -

Signature

individual

-
aJs.

ly, and as
arized Agent of Melbourne
Eve Associates
RESPONDENT'S NAME: _ w:ll.am J. Broussazd
A[)DFQES;S.__ 2 East «ew Havern Ave ue
—Heibvourne, FlL 32301 __

TELEPHONE: HOME

BUSINESS(_*- ")
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WOASHITN ON D Xan)

November 27, 1996

Michael H Chanin, Esquire

POWELL. GOLDSTEIN, FRAZER & MURPHY
1001 Pennsylvama Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20004

lames H Fallace, Esquire

JIAMES H FALLACE & ASSOCIATES
1900 S Hickory Street

Melbourne, FL 32901

RE MUR 4554
Melbourne Eve Accociates, Inc
William J Broussard, MD

Dear Messrs Chamin and Fallace

This is in response to your letter dated November 22, 1996, which we received on
November 23, 1996, requesting an extension until December 11, 1996, to respond to the
complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considenng the circumstances presented in
vour letter. the Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested extension
Accordingly. vour response 1s due by the close of business on December 11, 1996

{f vou have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3400

Sincerely,

Alva E. Smith, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket



. GARY M. WEISS, M.D., P.A. -’F,

DIPLOMATE AMERICAN BOARD OF NEUROQLOGY

1051 PORT MALABAR BLVD N E

SUITE #6 T e
I PALM BAY. FL 32005 Nov 32 9 30 M Jo —
NEUROLOGIS JAY
GARY M. WEISS, M D ey (407) 7279063
X (407) 728-1955

PSYCHIATRIST SERASTIAN
MICHAEL NEWBERRY. M D 407! $89-0700

FAX 407 5A9.987H

November 21,

(=

Federal Election Commission
Washinaton, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Sealander:

This 18 1n response to your letter dated 11-5-96 which was recelved
by me on 11-8-956 re MUR 4554.

Fobert and Michael Weliss are minors. They have their own money -
trusts which have been set up since their births. I was 1nformed
that minors could contribute to election campaigns 1f they sent
their own money. The Byron Campaign confirmed this and said the
maximum was $1,000.00 per person. $1,000.00 was sent by each minor
to the Byron Campaian. When Dave Weldon's Campaign complained 1in
the press, the Byron Campalgn returned the money to the two minors.
This money nas been returned. Therefore, I believe this matter 1is
now moot.

of the two minors was only discussed after the complaint by
the Waldon Campailgn. I was unaware that there was any age limit on
minor's contraibutions. Robert 1s 4 1/2 yvears old and Michael 1is 2

f you have any other gquestions, please wrilte or call

incare

il : LY
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Sty Floow
troat 1001 Pannsylvarva Ave
B FASE BESPOND Wadwoar Adowes Washingtan [ z
200 JAT DO
4 677 99 Facsimile 202 624 722,

December 11, 1996

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq. e
Central Enforcement Docket
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. ~
Washington, D.C. 20463 =

RE: MUR 4554
Dear Ms. Sealander:

This Response, including attachments, is submitted on behalf of Dr. William J.
Broussard ("Dr. Broussard”) and Melbourne Eye Associates of Brevard, Inc. ("Melbourne
Eve Associates”) in reply to a complaint filed against the John Byron for Congress
Committee by Mana Cino, Executive Director of the National Republican Congressional
Committee ("NRCC"). For the reasons set out below, the Federal Election Commission
should find that (1) there is no reason to believe that Melbourne Eye Associates violated any
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA™) or applicable Federal Election
Commission ("FEC" or "the Commission”) regulations, and (2) while there may be reason to
believe that Dr. Broussard may have inadvertently committed technical violations of

apphcable FEC regulations, the Commission should take no further action against him

individually



POWELL COLDSTEIN F'RA“ MURPHY '

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.
December 11, 1996
Page 2
FACTS

The NRCC complaint against the John Byron tfor Congress Committee appears to
make two separate allegations against Melbourne Eve Associates and/or Dr. William
Broussard: (1) that Melbourne Eve Associates made a corporate contribution to the John
Byron for Congress Committee in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a): or (2) alternatively, that
Dr. Broussard made an excessive contribution to the John Byron for Congress Committee in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44‘1(31(1}( A). In addition, there is a general allegation that either
Melbourne Eye Associates or Dr. Broussard violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 by failing to
include a required disclaimer on a direct mailing to members of the Brevard County Medical
Society.

The basis of the complaint is that on August 28, 1996. Dr. Broussard sent a letter, on
Melbourne Eye Associates letterhead, to members of the Brevard County Medical Society, in
which he recommended that the members give serious consideration to supporting the
Democratic candidate for Flonda's 15th Congressional District, John Byron, in the upcoming
general election. Dr. Broussard enclosed with the letter a pre-addressed envelope bearing the
address of the John Byron for Congress Committee so that like-minded members of the
Medical Society could make contnbutions directly to the committee.

Dr. Broussard 1s a well-known and well-respected ophthalmologist in Brevard County,
Flonda. During the recently concluded election cycle, he was also an outspoken critic of the
incumbent representing Flonda's 15th Congressional Distnict, Rep. Dave Weldon (R-FL).

On April 17, 1996, Dr. Broussard made a $1,000 contribution to John Byron, who was then
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Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.
December 11, 1996

O Page 3

running in the pnmary for the Democratic nomination to oppose Rep. Weldon in the

November general election. On August 14, 1996, Dr. Broussard made another $1,000

®
contribution to the John Byron for Congress Committee in order to assist John Byron in the
general election.
o After making his second contribution, Dr. Broussard sought to assist the John Byron
for Congress Committee as a campaign volunteer. He approached a personal friend, Carrie
% (ileason, who he knew was an outside fundraising consultant for the committee, and asked
L ]
for some of the campaign’s pre-addressed contribution envelopes. See Affidavit of William
J. Broussard, M.D. (hereinafter "Broussard Affidavit”) at { 6 (enclosed as Attachment 1).
™ Dr. Broussard told Ms. Gleason that he intended to give them out to his friends and
colleagues. Id. Without any further discussion with Ms. Gleason, John Byron, or any other
person associated with the John Byron for Congress Committee, Dr. Broussard then prepared
& .
the letter which is the subject of the complaint. [d.
Due to his busy schedule, Dr. Broussard conducts both his professional and personal
PY business from his office at Melbourne Eve Associates. Broussard Affidavit at § 4.
Whenever he uses corporate stationary or personnel for his personal business. Dr. Broussard
reimburses Melbourne Eve Associates for the actual cost of these resources and services.
¢ Broussard Affidavit at § 5. On August 28, 1996, Dr. Broussard dictated the letter that is the
subject of the complaint and asked his secretary to take care of sending 1t out. Dr.
° Broussard normally instructs his secretary to use corporate stationary for his professional

correspondence and his personal stationary tor his personal business. In this instance, Dr.
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Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.

December 11, 1996

Page 4

Broussard failed to specify which stationary to use. Dr. Broussard believes that his
secretary, seeing that the letter was addressed to members of the Brevard County Medical
Society, assumed that it was professional correspondence and printed out the letter on
Melbourne Eve Associates letterhead. Dr. Broussard signed the letter despite the error
because he believed that, since it was a personal letter, he could simply reimburse the
corporation for his personal use of corporate stationary and personnel. Broussard Affidavit
at {4

The letter at issue was mailed out later that day. In sending out this letter, Dr.
Broussard was acting in his individual capacity, rather than as an officer or employee of
Melbourne Eve Associates. Neither the Board of Directors nor any other officer of
Melbourne Eve Associates was aware of or authorized Dr. Broussard's use of corporate
stationary and personnel to prepare the letter that is the subject of the complaint. Broussard
Affidavit at § 3.

Because Dr. Broussard considered the letter to be his personal correspondence, he
requested that he be billed for the cost of preparing the letter. On September 6, 1996, Dr.
Broussard received a bill from Melbourne Eve Associates for one hundred ninety-nine dollars
and ninety cents ($199.90) to reimburse the corporation for the cost of corporate letterhead,
envelopes. bulk postage, and labor (enclosed as Attachment 2). Dr. Broussard paid this

invoice three davs later, on September 9, 1996. Broussard Affidavit at § §
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DISCUSSION
The facts descnbed above, as supported by the attached matenals. indicate that there
15 no reason to believe that Melhourne Eve Associates made a prohibited corporate
contribution to the John Byron for Congress Commitiee. Moreover, even if there may be
reason to believe that Dr. Broussard inadvertently committed technical violations of
applicable Commission regulations, there are strong equitable arguments to support a

decision not to take any further action against Dr. Broussard

Melbourne Eve Associates

First, there was simply no corporate action by Melbourne Eve Associates constituting
a corporate contribution to the John Bvron for Congress Committee. Dr. Broussard acted
alone as an individual in what he thought was a personal volunteer activity and, consistent
with that and past practices involving personal actuvines, he reimbursed Melbourne Eye
Associates for his personal use of corporate stationary and labor. Broussard Affidavit at 19
3.4, and 5. Thus, he clearly was not a corporate agent. Further, neither the Board of
Directors nor any other officer of Melbourne Eve Associates was aware of or authorized Dr.
Broussard's use of Corporate letterhead or personal. Broussard Affidavit at § 3.

Second. 1n order for the Commission to find that Melbourne Eve Associates

(]
S
r
d=
4
"4

committed a violation of the Commuission would have to determine thal
its recently enacted corporate facilitation regulations effectively negate the pre-existing

regulations governing the incidental use of corporate taciliues on the 1ssue of when a

corporate officer must reimburse his emplover for his use of corporate resources. The
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Colleen T, Sealander, Esq.
December 11, 1996
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Explanation and Justification for the corporate factlitation regulations clearly states that the

Commuission did not intend this result

L
The Commission’s corporate facilitation regulations state that "Corporations . .
(including officers, directors or other representatives acting as agents of corporations . . . )
o are prohibited from facilitating the making of contnibutions to candidates or political
committees . . ." 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(f)(1). Facilitation 1s defined to mean "using corporate
resources or facilities to engage in fundraising activities in connection with any federal
o~
election . . . ." Id.
As noted above, the facts indicate that Dr. Broussard was not acting as an agent of
® Melbourne Eve Associates when he asked his secretary to take care of sending out the letter
that is the subject of the complaint. Neither the Board of Directors nor any other officer of
Melbourne Eve Associates was aware of or authorized Dr. Broussard's fundraising activity,
® - : . .
Broussard Affidavit at § 3. Moreover, Dr. Broussard had a long-standing custom of
conducting both his professional and personal business out of his office at Melbourne Eve
® Associates -- a practice that Melbourne Eve Associates allowed, provided that Dr. Broussard
reimbursed the corporation for his use of corporate resources to conduct personal business.
Broussard Affidavit at §9 4. 5
d Even if Dr. Broussard were found to be an agent of Melbourne Eve Associates, that
would not necessarily mean that Melbourne Eve Associates committed a violation of
® 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(f). Section 114.2(f) cites as one example of corporate facilitation,

"Officials or emplovees of the corporation ordenng or direcung subordinates or support




POWELL GOLDSTEIN u:xzy.ﬂ!m*m .

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.
December 11, 1996

Page 7
staff . . . to plan, organize or carryout the fundraising project as a part of their work
responsibilities using corporate . . . resources, unless the corporation . . . receives advance

payment for the fair market value of such services.” 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(f)(2)(i)(A). The
Explanation and Justification of the corporate facilitation regulations indicates that 11 C.F.R.

§ 114.2(NH(2) (1)(A) was intended to provide a safe harbor for corporate officers: "[T]he new

rules allow . . . the official directing the activity to pay the corporation . . . in advance for
the fair market value of the services . . . . Such a payvment by a[n] . . . official would
constitute an in-kind contribution subject to the individual's . . . contribution limits, and is

not treated as facilitation.” Explanation and Justification of Regulations, 60 Fed. Reg 64260,

64264 (Dec. 14, 1995).

This interpretation is consistent with the Commission’s stated intent that the new
facilitation rules not negate regulations allowing individual volunteers to make incidental use
of corporate resources. The Explanation and Justification states that individual volunteer
activity 1s still permissible under 11 C.F.R. § 114.9(3), (b), and (c), "provided it meets the
conditions set forth in those rules.” Id.

Any other interpretation would create an irreconcilable conflict between 11 C.F.R.

§ 114.2(N2)0(A)and 11 C.F.R. § 114.9(¢c) regarding when an individual must reimburse
the corporation for the use of corporate facilities. As noted above, Section 114.2(D(2)(1)0(A)
allows a corporate officer 10 make use of corporate emplovees for fundraising purposes,
provided the corporate officer pays the corporation in advance for the fair market value of

such services. Section 114.9(¢), however, provides that a person who uses corporate
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facilines to produce materials (such as a fundraising letter) in connection with a federal

election 1s required "to reimburse the corporation within a commercially reasonable time for

the normal and usual charge for producing such materials in the commercial market.” [d.
Dr. Broussard reimbursed Melbourne Eve Associates for the actual cost of producing his
letter to members of the Brevard County Medical Society within two weeks of the day the
letter was sent.

Given the fact that (1) Dr. Broussard's use of corporate facilities for political
fundraising activities was an individual personal activity and was not authorized by
Melbourne Eve Associates, (2) that Dr. Broussard reimbursed Melbourne Eye Associates in a
commercially reasonable time for his use of those corporate resources, and (3) that the
Commission clearly did not intend for 11 C.F.R. § 114.2 to effectively repeal
11 C.F.R. § 114.9, the Commission should find that there is no reason to believe that
Melbourne Eve Associates violated the prohibition on corporate facilitation of contributions
to candidates for federal office.

Dr. William J. Broussard

In deciding whether to proceed with further action against Dr. Broussard, it is
necessary to consider both his understanding of the activities that are the subject of the
complaint and the actions that he has taken since the complaint was filed

At all times relevant to the complaint, Dr. Broussard believed that he was engaging in
individual volunteer political activity protected by the First Amendment. Broussard Affidavit

at $ 7. Dr. Broussard's knowledge of federal election law at the time of the challenged
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activity was, not surprisingly, rudimentary. Dr. Broussard had no idea that using corporate
@ employees to send out a fundraising letter on corporate stationary could be construed as a

corporate contribution to a candidate for federal office. Broussard Affidavit at § 8. Dr.

Broussard did not know that the cost of his personal letter might be a contribution to the

® John Byron for Congress Committee and he was unfamiliar with the concept of in-kind
contributions until after he received the complaint in this action. Broussard Affidavit at § 9.
Dr. Broussard was also unaware that his letter to his friends and colleagues in the Brevard
®
County Medical Society might have to bear some sort of legend because it could be
construed to be a "direct mailing" within the meaning of 11 C.F.R. § 110.11 and therefore
® subject to the disclaimer requirements of all general public political advertising. Broussard
Affidavit at § 11.
Moreover, since receiving the complaint in this matter, Dr. Broussard has taken
L
concrete steps to remedy any technical violations of FECA and applicable FEC regulations
that he may have inadvertently committed. Upon learning that the cost of his letter could
& constitute an in-kind contribution to the John Byvron for Congress Committee pursuant to
11 C.F.R. § 114.2(0(2)1M(A). Dr. Broussard wrote to the treasurer of the committee and
requested a refund so that he would be in comphance with the contribution limits of
2 U.S.C. § 441(aM1)A). Broussard Affidavit at § 10 and attached letter from Dr. William
J. Broussard to Dale Cox, C.P.A. (December 9, 1996). Of course. Dr. Broussard had much
® earlier reimbursed Melbourne Eye Associates for the cost of his personal letter, consistent

with 1ts existing practices. Broussard Affidavit at § 5
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Finally, now that he is famihar with the regulations governing the solicitation of
contributions and the use of corporate resources in the solicitation of contributions, Dr.
Broussard has committed himse!f to full compliance with these requirements should he
engage in any personal political activity in the future. Broussard Affidavit at § 12.

CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above, the Commission should find that (1) there is no reason
to believe that Melbourne Eye Associates violated any provision of FECA or applicable FEC
regulations, and (2) while there may be reason to believe that Dr. Broussard may have
inadvertently committed technical violations of applicable FEC regulations, the Commission
should take no further action against him individually.

Sincerely,
‘ /
7 bk
/L 'L / 1 \
Michael H. Chanin
for POWELL, GOLDSTEIN, FRAZER & MURPHY
Counsel for Melbourne Eve Associates of

Brevard, Inc. and Dr. William J.

Broussard

William J. Broussard, M.D
James H. Fallace, Esg

[#]
o]
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In Re John Byron tor Congress Committee MUR NO. 4554
/

AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM J. BROUSSARD, M.D.

Before me the undersigned authorty appeared, William J. Broussard, who

upon his oath deposes and states as follows

1 Affiant William J. Broussard has personal knowledge of the facts set
forth in this Atfidavit

2 I am an ophthalmologist and an officer and employee of Melbourne Eye
Associates of Brevard. Inc. (hereinafter "Melbourne Eve Associates”™). 1 am the author of the
letter addressed to members of the Brevard County Medical Society that was attached to the
complaint in the above-referenced matter.
3 I wrote the letter at issue in my individual capacity. not as an officer or
emplovee of Melbourne Eve Associates. Neither the Board of Directors nor the other officers
of Melbourne Eve Associates were aware of or authorized my use of corporate resources for
this lenter
4 The letter at 1ssue 1s on Melbourne Eve Associates stationary solely due
to myv error. It 1s and has been my custom to conduct both my personal and protessional
business from my office at Melbourne Eve Associates. 1 normally instruct my secretary to
use corporate stationary tor protessional correspondence and my personal stationary for

personal correspondence.  In this instance, | tailed o instruct my secretary as to which

WPDONS | 9 0 2INAFF BRI

(et Z L



stationary to use. She assumed that the letter was professional correspondence because it was

addressed to members of the Brevard County Medical Society and therefore printed the letter
on corporate stationary. [ signed the letter despite the fact that it was on the wrong stationary
because [ believed that 1 could simply reimburse the corporation for my personal use of the
L‘nrpnr:ltc STanonary

5 It is and has been my custom to reimburse Melbourne Eye Associates
tor my use of corporate resources in the conduct of my personal business. Accordingly,
because 1 thought the letter at 1ssue was personal on September 9, 1996, | reimbursed
Melbourne Eyve Associates in full for my use of corporate resources in preparing and sending
that letter. The one hundred ninetry-nine dollars and ninety cents ($199.90) I paid to
reimburse the corporation includes the cost of bulk postage. corporate stationary, envelopes
and labor

6 Neither John Byron nor any member of the John Byron for Congress
Committee was aware of or authorized my distribution of the campaign’s pre-addressed
contribution envelopes as part of a mailing to members of the Brevard County Medical
Society [ obtained the envelopes from a personal friend. Carrie Gleason, who I knew was an
ourside paid fundraising consultant of the committee. At the ume that [ obtained the
envelopes from Ms. Gleason. [ told her only that [ intended to give them out to friends and
colleagues
7 At the ume that [ prepared and sent the letter at 1ssue, | had no idea that
what I considered to be voluntary campaign activity was regulated by the Federal Campaign
Election Act and Federal Electnon Commussion regulanons. [ had no idea that sending a letter
to my friends and colleagues in the Brevard County Medical Society expressing my personal

WD MR 006 e JI8 AFF-BRO



opinion regarding a congressional candidate was in any way improper. | have been a member

of the Brevard County Medical Society tor 29 years. 1 am personally acquainted with all or
virtually all of the recipients of my August 28, 1996 letter. | assumed that expressing my
political opintons to my friends and colleagues was protected by my right to free expression
under the First Amendment

8 At the ume that | prepared the letter at i1ssue, | had no idea that sending
out personal correspondence on my professional letterhead could be construed to be a
corporate contribution by Melbourne Eve Associates to the John Byron for Congress
Committee. It was certainly not my intent to imply that Melbourne Eye Associates as a
corporate entity endorsed the candidacy of John Byron

9 I was also unaware that my letter to the members of the Brevard County
Medical Society could, in and of itself, be considered a "contribution” to the committee. |
assumed that the federal election laws applied only to monetary contributions to federal
candidates. | was unfamiliar with the concept of in-kind contributions until after I received
the complaint in the above-enutled action

10 I have written to the treasurer of the John Byron for Congress
Commuttee to inform him that my August 28th letter could be construed to be an in-kind
contribution and to request that the committee refund to me an equivalent amount. A copy of
my letter is attached to this Affidavit

1] [ was also unaware that the Federal Elecunon Commission had rules and
regulations regarding general public politcal adverusing that could be construed to apply 1o

my personal letter to my friends and colleagues in the Brevard County Medical Society
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Accordingly, 1 had no idea that Federal Election Commission regulations could be construed

to require that, in certain circumstances, such a personal letter must bear a disclaimer

12 I am now advised of the Federal Election Campaign Act and applicable
Federal Election Commission regulations. [n particular, I am now tamihiar with the
regulations governing the solicitatton of contributions and the use of corporate facilities in
soliciting contributions. In the future. [ will be sure that my personal political acuvities are in
complete compliance with these requirements

AND FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

/ Y4
W/ZJWVQ_,_//
Dr. William J. Broussard N

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF BREVARD )

Sworn to and subscribed before me this (@fz day of Deavember

1996, by DR. WILLIAM J BROUSSARD who isgférsonally known to mor has produced
__as identification and who has taken an oath

-~

Notarv Publie

Mxine T. Simene
Print Name

My Commussion Expires
Commussion Number

| ey MAXINE J_ SIMONE

LEA L MY COMMISSION # CC 386200

w DK ;. EXPIRES August 26, 1998

"o % Bonosd Thru Notary Publc Undsreriers
——— —

o

WPDEM X |90 06 225 AFF.RBE

D e o |1 84 AM R



Wm. J. Broussard
502 E. New Haven Avenue
Melbourne, FL 32901

December 9, 1996

Dale Cox. C.P.A
Treasurer

Byron for Congress

P.C). Box 1996

Melbourne, FL 32902-1996

RE: In-kind Contribution
Dear Mr. Cox:

On August 28, 1996, | sent a letter to my friends and colleagues in the Brevard
Medical Society expressing my personal support for John Byron in the race for
the 15th District Congressional Seat. | enclosed with each letter a pre-addressed
envelope bearing the address of the committee so that like-minded members of
the Medical Society could contribute to the effort to elect John Byron to
Congress. At the time, | viewed the distribution of these pre-addressed envelopes
as merely a voluntary campaign activity. | have since been advised however, that
the letter could be construed to be a solicitation under the Federal Election
Commission’s regulations. Accordingly, my payment of the costs of sending out
this letter to the members of the Brevard County Medical Society could be
construed to constitute an in-kind contribution to the committee.

The total cost of sending out the August 28 letter was $199.90. As you may
know, on August 14, 1996, | made a $1,000.00 contribution to the committee
the maximum contribution allowed for the general election. Accordingly, an
amount equivalent to the August 28 in-kind contribution should be refunded tc
me so that | an in compliance with the contribution limits. You may also wish to
amend your reports to the Federal election Commission to reflect the August 28
n-kind contribution

Thank you for your assistance in this matter

Sincerely
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CONGRESS

Ms Coleen T Sealander
Central Entorcement Docket
Federal Election Commssion
ae " 3 2 a —
Washington, D € 20463 M7 L A S—:/f

Dear Ms Sealander

The tollowing s our response to vour inquiry following the complaint filed by the
National Republican Campaign Commuttee

I Receipt of Contnbutions from Minor Children

We acknowledge receipt of $ 1000 each from Robert and Michael Weiss. We were
unaware of the ages of the children or that their contnbutions were a violation We
have retumned the contnbutions upon receiving the complaint. The refunds are
reflected on our post-election report. We did not knowingly accept illegal
contributions and acted expeditiously to retumn the momes

2- Failure to include federallv-requuired disclaimer notices

Item one - Absentee ballot letter

e letter { enclosed by the NRCC) was actually printed on campaign stanonary which
had the appropnate disclaimers Further. it was mailed in a campaign envelope which
had the appropnate disclaimers

[tem two - Campaign update

[his item was prepared as a tax to supporters We have no hard copy of this item. It
was our custom to include the disclaimer on all faxes but we are unable to venfy that
this item did indeed have the disclaimer  Generally these “updates™ went to a couple
ot dozen supporters and. of course. had the tax “flag” from the campaign. We have
returned the rented computers and tax machine and are unable to recreate this item

We did not intentionally prepare or send this. or any tax, in violation of the rules

<>
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Item three - advertisement

e campaign did not place the advertisement referred to by the complaint. The
candidate was invited to attend a “meet and greet” in Indian River County by several
citizens He did attend

Ihe campaign did not know about. authonze or pay for the advertisement or any
mvitations or costs of the event. When ivited. the campaign was not advised that
donations would be sohcited. or advertisements placed  Our fundraising process
tollowed the rules for imvitations etc. We did not knowhngly participate in any
violaton which may have occured in reference to this advertisement

3- Unlawtul receipt of Corporate contnbutions

Item One - William Broussard. M D was a supporter of the Byron campaign. He and
his wife made maximum contnibutions to the pnmary and general campaigns Dr
Broussard had been a vocal cnitic of the incumbent before John Byvron became a
candidate for Congress  The campaign was aware that Dr Broussard was urging
support and contnibutions for Byron for Congress but unaware of the use of corportate
funds  Dr Broussard was a valued supporter. [f advised of an in-kind contnbution
that violates the contribution himts. the campaign 1s prepared to reimburse Dr
Broussard for those costs. We are confident that Dr. Broussard did not knowingly
violate FEC regulations nor did we encourage him to do so

[tem Two-

Media Strategies and Research served as the polling and media-buving firm for the
campaign  Thev were paid normal rates for their services  All pavments were timely
and reflected m the campaign’'s FEC filings

(niven that our campaign was unsuccesstul. we no longer have an office or staff in
place We are anxious to resolve these 1ssues so that a final campaign report can be

tiled We hope that this answers the questioned raised

Sincerels P
v 4 P
| . /-
— -

7

Tohn Byron

I3 ec C70



POWF“'I GOLDSTEIN, FRAZER &~ MgHY LLP

DD (202) 6247235

April 17, 1997

Alva E. Smith, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Federal Election Commission «
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4554
Dear Ms. Smith:

As you know, upon receiving the complaint in the above-referenced matter, my client,
Dr. William J. Broussard, requested a refund from the John Byron for Congress Committee
so that he would be in compliance with the contribution limits of the Federal Election
Campaign Act. The John Byron for Congress Committee has responded by refunding to Dr.
Broussard the full amount requested. A copy of the cancelled check and accompanying
correspondence are enclosed for your records.

Sincerely,

For POWELL, GOLDSTEIN, FRAZER & MURPHY, LLP
Counsel for Melbourne Eye Associates of Brevard, Inc.
and Dr. William J. Broussard

cC: William J. Broussard, M.D.
James H. Fallace, Esq.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

1., In
".i i g
d o

e di
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY sms '"'i
——

’

|

GENERAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT
L INTRODUCTION.

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority
based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System (EPS). This report is
submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cases.

This is the first Enforcement Priority Report that reflects the impact of the
1996 election cycle cases on the Commission's enforcement workload. We have
identified cases that are stale which are
recommended for dismissal at this time. This is the highest number of cases
identified as stale in a single report, and the highest number of stale cases

recommended for closure at one time, since the inception of EPS in 1993.



2
IL CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE,

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission
EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the lower priority of the
issues raised in the matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do
not warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) evaluates
cach incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria, resulting in a numerical rating
for each case.
Closing such cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resources on more important
cases presently pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified  cases that
do not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.” Attachment 1 to this report
contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors leading to assignment of &
low priority and recommendation not to further pursue the matter.
B. Stale Cases
Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referrals to
ensure compliance with the law. Investigations conceming activity more remote in time
usually require a greater commitment of resources. primarily due to the fact that the evidence
of such activity becomes more difficult to develop as it ages. Focusing investigative efforts
on more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the electoral

process and the regulated community. In recognition of this fact, EPS provides us with the

Y These cases are RAD 97L-10 (Citizens for Randy Borow)
RAD 971-16 (Republican State Central Commutiee of South Dakotz), Pre-MUR 347 (Producers Lloyds [nsurance
Company), Pre-MUR M8 (Peopies Nahonal Bank of Commerce); Pre-MUR 349 (Trump Plaza): Pre-MUR 350

(Citibank, N A ), Pre-MUR 355 (Feingold Senate Commuttee), MUR 4494 (Georgranna Lincoln);

MUR 4586 (Friends of Zach Wamp), MUR 4590 (Oklahoma Education Assocahion); MUR 4600 (San
Diego Police Officers Assoc). MUR 4612 (Teresa Doggett for Congress): MUR 4615 (Catholic Democrats for
“hnshan Values), MUR 4616 (Amencan Legislative Exchunge Counal), MUR 4620 (Eastern Connechicut Charmber

smmerce). MUR 4622 (Telles for Mavor), MUR 4628 (Gutknecht for Congress), MUR 4629 (Janice Schakousiy

VUR 4636 ([REW Local 5051, MUR 4037 (Dettman for (,_‘.'r:‘_‘":,\sﬁ‘ MUR 4639 (Larson '_r'ur Ll-n‘a'rﬁs]. MUR 4,--4'_
(Becier for Congress); MUR 4644 (Detront Gity Counal). MUR 4651 (Mike Ryan), MUR 4653 (Pntzier for
Congress) MUR 4656 (H. Carrall for Congress), and MUR 4657 (Buchanan for President)



3

means to identify those cases which, though eaming a higher rating when received, remained
unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of staff resources for effective investigation.
The utility of commencing an investigation declines as these cases age, until they reach a

point when activation of a case would not be an efficient use of the Commission’s resources.

We have identified  cases that have remained on the Central Enforcement Docket

for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We are recommending the closure of

6
cases based on staleness.

& These cases arer MUR 4283 (Chenoueth for (

“ongress), MUR 414‘ { Soliz for Congress). MUR 4402 (U S
Rerreseniative Helen Chencweth), MUR 4435 (Lincoin for Congress R 4 ﬂu.ﬂ--) MUR 4442 (Lipinska for
“omgress). MUR 4444 (Roberts for Congress) MUR 4445 :R,---_-. —_.., or Uomgress), MUR #4446 (ClintonfCore ‘96
Primary). MLUR 4447 (Random House, Ine ), MUR $449 (Clinton Ademimistration); MUR 4453 (Alike WWard for
- ‘ VMR 4454 (Ralph Nader), MUR 4459 (Clinton/Gore /56

MUR 4474 lF.;.':w}'c-r Senate) MUR 4477
BROO-New York), MUR 8481 (Diamond Bar Caucus), MUR 4485 (Perot 92 Petthon Commutiee): MUR 4486

MUR 4495 (Pennsylvanis PACE for Federal

" VIR g rovod Gor MUR 4497 (Prase for Comgress); MUR 4510 (Stabenow for
VIR 4511 (Bok e r MUR 4514 (Frends for Franks); MUR 4515 (Chinton Inneshgahte
= - MUR 4521 (IvMAL 830 AMD); MUR 4525 {Senator Larry
P, r), MUR 4527 (B i for : MUR 4536 (Signature Properlies, Inc ), MUR 4540 (Tim Johnson for
§347 n Frsd for G \UR 4552 ir v Noruad), MUR 4554 (John Byron for
W 45 Vigg r Congress MUR 4507 Jay Hoffman Jor ( .A(w
MUR 4564 (National Republican Co ngressional Committee), MUR 4567 (DNC
Services Corr MUR 4505 MGovern Commuttee), RAD 960-11 (New
rk Repub ..- our ¢-.""‘.'.‘.e Pre-MUR M3 (NASQ), and Pre-M

VR 312 (Joseph Dem:o). The Dermio case
raising related to former Congresswoman Many Rose Oakar's 1992 congressional campaign
t was held as a courtesy to the Department of Justice pending resolution of a parallel criminal matter in the
District Court for the Distnct of Columbia. Mr Dermuo recently entered into a plea agreement with the

setice (on which we were not consulted) i

ulted) in whuch he agreed among other LMFES to waive
5 r ations regarding civd violations of the FECA. Considenng the age of the case and
} that DOI has t formally referred thus matter to us, and the Commussion s continuing
nstrawnts, disrmussal 1s the appropnate disposibon of tus matter -
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We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and direct
closure of the cases listed below, effective November 17, 1997. Closing these cases as of

this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary time to prepare closing

letters and case files for the public record.

1. RECOMMENDATIONS,
A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective November 17, 1997, and approve

the appropriate letters in the following matters:

RAD 96L-11 Pre-MUR 312 Pre-MUR 349
Pre-MUR 343 Pre-MUR 350
RAD 97L-10 Pre-MUR 347 Pre-MUR 355

RAD 97L-16 Pre-MUR 348



MUR 4283
MUR 4341
MUR 4402
MUR 4435
MUR 4439
MUR 4442
MUR 444
MUR 4445
MUR 4446
MUR 4447
MUR 4449
MUR 4453
MUR 44534
MUR 4459
MUR 4474
MUR 4477
MUR 4481
MUR 4485
MUR 4486

MUR 4494

2/

letters in the following matters:

Dt

MUR 4495
MUR 44%6
MUR 4497
MUR 4510
MUR 4511
MUR 4514
MUR 4515

MUR 4542
MUR 4552
MUR 4554
MUR 4556
MUR 4561

MUR 4504
MUR 4567

= ;22// 1_

"/-

Lawrence M

General (

e

~

l

B. Take no action, close the file effective November 17, 1997, and approve the appropriate

MUR 4569
MUR 4586
MUR 459
MUR 4600
MUR 4612
MUR 4615
MUR 4616
MUR 4620
MUR 4622
MUR 4628
MUR 4629
MUR 4636
MUR 4637
MUR 4639
MUR 4641
MUR 4644
MUR 4651
MUR 4653
MUR 4656
MUR 4657

Z

rLd



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) Agenda Document No. X97-77
Enforcement Priority )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Pederal Blection Commission executive session on December 2,
1997, do hereby certify that the Commission took the follow-

ing actions with respect to Agenda Document No. X987-77;:

1. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to
A. Decline to open a MUR, close the

file effective December 15, 1997,
and approve the appropriate letters
in the following matters:

1. RAD 96L-11 7. Pre-MUR 347

8. Pre-MUR 348
3. RAD 97L-10 9. Pre-MUR 349
4. RAD 97L-16 10. Pre-MUR 350
5. Pre-MUR 312 11. Pre-MUR 355
6. Pre-MUR 343

B. Take no action, close the file effective
December 15, 1557, and approve the
appropriate letters in the following

matters:

1, MUR 4283 6 MUR 4442
Zs MUR 4341 7 MUR 4444
3. MUR 4402 8 MUR 4445
4. MUR 4435 S MUR 4446
5. MUR 4439 10 MUR 4447

(continued)




Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification: Agenda Document

No. X97-77
December 2, 1957

11. MUR 4449 36. MUR 4556
12. MUR 4453 37. MUR 4561
13. MUR 4454 38. MUR 4564
14. MUR 4459 39. MUR 4567
15. MUR 4474 40. MUR 4569
16. MUR 4477 41. MUR 4586
17. MUR 4481 42. MUR 4590
18. MUR 4485 43. MUR 4600
19. MUR 4486 44. NUR 4612
20. MUR 4494 45. MUR 4615
21. MUR 4495 46. MUR 4616
. 22. MUR 4496 47. MUR 4620
23. MUR 4497 48. MUR 4622
24. MUR 4510 49. MUR 4628
25. MUR 4511 50. MUR 4629
' 26. MUR 4514 51. MUR 4636
27. MUR 4515 52. MUR 4637
28. MUR 4521 53. MUR 4639
29. MUR 4525 54. MUR 4641
30. MUR 4527 55. MUR 4644
31. MUR 4536 56. MUR 4651
32. MUR 4540 57. MUR 4653
33. MUR 4542 58. MUR 4656
34. MUR 4552 59. MUR 4657
35. MUR 4554

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,
and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

2//5

Marjorie W. Emmons

Selretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 20461

December 15, 1997

CERTIFIED MAII

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

I'ed Maness, Executive Director

National Republican Congressional Commuttee
320 Farst Street, S E

Washington, D C. 20003

RE MUR 4554
Dear Mr Maness

On October 30, 1996, the Federal Flection Commission received the complaint filed by
Mana Cino alleging certain violations of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act”)

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commussion exercised its
prosecutorial discretion to 1ake no action in the matter  This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commuission's docket In light of the information on the record.
the relative significance of the case. and the amount of time that has elapsed. the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on December 15, 1997 This matter will become pan
of the pubhic record within 30 days

Ihe Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of
thisaction See 2USC §437(gnan8

Sincerels

W [ Y
o L
F Andrew Turled
Supenison Atforney
Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 20461

December 15, 1997

Gary and Cathleen Weiss
1051 Part Malabar Road. N F
Suite 5

Palm Bay, F1. 32905

RE MLIR 4554
Robert and Michael Weiss

Dear Mr & Mrs Weiss

On November 5. 1996, the Federal Election Commission notnfied vou of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commission exercised its
prosecutenal discretion to take no action against Robert and Michael Weiss  This case was
evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket In hght of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has
elapsed. the Commission determined to close its file in the matter on December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 US.C. § 437g{ax 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commussion’s vote
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as =oon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additional matenals. any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

[ vou have any questions, please contact Alva B Smith on our toll-free telephone
number. (R00) 424-9530 Our local telephone number 15 (2021 219-3400

Sincerels

F Andrew Tdrles
Supernvison Attorney

Central P ntorcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20461

December 15, 1997

Michael H Chamin, Esquire

POWELL, GOILDSTEIN, FRAZER & MURPHY
10071 Pennsylvania Avenue, N W

Washington, D C 20004

lames H Fallace, Esquire

JAMES H FALLACE & ASSOCIATES
1600 S Hickory Street

Melbourne, F1. 32901

RE: MUR 4554
Melbourne Eve Associates. Inc
Willaim J Broussard, M D

Dear Messrs Chanin and Fallace

On November 5. 1996, the Federal Election Commission notified vour chents of a
complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Flechon Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter. the Commission exercised its
prosecutonial discretion to take no action against your clhients. This case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket  In hght of the information
on the record. the relative significance of the case. and the amount of ime that has elapsed. the
Comm ssion determined to close its file in the matter on December 15, 19497

I'he confidentiality provistons of 2 U S C ¢ 4537gtax 12) no longer apply and this matter
< now public  In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs. this could occur at anv time following certification of the Commission’s vote

tvou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
«oon as possible While the file mayv be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour

nal marenals. am permissible submissions will be added 1o the public record when



Michael H Chanin, Esquire
James H Fallace, Esquire
Page 2

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva i Smith on our toll-free telephone
number. (800) 424-9530  Ouwr local telephone number 15 (202 2193400

10 !
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F Andrew Turlé

Supenvisory .'\T{OI'T'IL‘_\
Central Fnforcement Docket




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 2046

December 15, 1997

Jon M Hutchens

Media Strategies and Research
318 Massachusetts Avenue, N |
Washington, D C 20002

RE MUR 4554
Dear Mr. Hutchens

On November S, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion notified Henry Solomon,
Regstered Agent. of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considering the circumstances of this matter. the Commission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against Media Strategies and Research. This case
was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket In hight of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has
elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in the matter on December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition. although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote
If vou wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additonal matenals. anv permissible submissions will be added to the pubhic record when
received

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva B Smith on our toll-free telephone
number. (8001 424-9330  Our local telephone number 151202 219-3400

Sincerely.

v L2 ¢
b Andrew Turhey
Supervison Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO 20461

December 15, 1997

Dale Cox. CPA, Treasurer
Bvron for Congress

158 St Croix Avenue
Cocoa Beach, FL. 32931

RE MUR 4554
Dear Mr Cox

On November 5, 1996, the Federal Election Commussion notified vou of a complaint
alleging centain violations of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considenng the circumstances of this matter. the Commuission exercised 1ts
prosecutorial discretion to take no action against Byron for Congress and you. as treasurer
This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the Commuission’s docket In
light of the information on the record. the relative sigmficance of the case, and the amount of
ume that has elapsed. the Commission determined to close its file in the matter on
December 15, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S C § 437gfa) 12) no longer apply and this matter
1s now public In additon, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days. this could occur at any tme following certification of the Commission's vote
If vou wish to submut any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record. please do so
as soon as possible While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additional matenals. any permussible submissions will be added to the public record when

recened

If vou have anv questions, please contact Alva E Smith on our toll-free telephone
i f I
number. (RO01 4249530 Our local telephone number 15 202 219-340

Sincerely

!
. - 4 -" L4 A
FAndrew Turks

Supenvison Attornes

Central Enforcement Docket
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